

CDM Executive Board
UNFCCC Secretariat
CDMinfo@unfccc.int

Project Participants Response to the Request for review for: "Anaconda Landfill Gas Project" (0226)

The Issues raised by the CDM Executive Board will be answered by the DOE (DNV), and any missing documents will be sent through the DOE.

Nevertheless I am available and will be glad to answer any doubts left or give any additional information that might be needed.

Best Regards

André Leonel Leal

Green Domus Desenvolvimento Sustentável

andrell@greendomus.com

Phone: 55 11 50934854
Mobile: 55 11 83885859